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July 1, 2021
MEMORANDUM
TO: City Council Members
City of Jacksonville
CC: Cheryl L. Brown

Director and Secretary, Jacksonville City Council

FROM: Daryl T. Joseph————==— ‘—\%’Q

Director, Parks, Recreation and Community Services Department

RE: PARKS PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM REPORT Ordinance Code 664.703

Ordinance code 664.703 requires the Parks Department to notify City Council each quarter
in which the Department receives a donation to the Parks, Recreation and Community
Services Trust Fund in excess of $10,000.

Per the Ordinance Code, the Department received:
e On 3/29/2021, $15,000, and on 4/7/2021, $15,000, a total of $30,000 from Rotary
Club of West Jacksonville to refurbish Miracle League Field at Lew Brantley Park
e 0On5/20/2021, notice of an in-kind donation of $15,608.15 from North Florida Sales
to repair and resurface the basketball court at Eartha H. Napoleon Park
e On 6/2/2021, $100,000 from Perimeter Realty, Inc. for the ongoing naming rights
agreement of Fort Family Regional Park at Baymeadows (see 2018-89-E)
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cc: Wendy Jones, Assistant to the Director
Renee Harriman, Finance Manager
Alison Miller, Partnership Project Manager




